From: Elisa Iglesias

To: Kendra Parker
Cc: Ramses Terrero
Subject: FW: Empire Office Furniture - City Hall Space Planning Project
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 1:52:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image007.png

COI - City of Hollywood Department of Desian & Construction.pdf
Empire Office COI combined.pdf

Please use the attached COI for Empire on the Legistar item and remove the other COI.
Please add this email as well for the approval

Elisa Iglesias
Deputy Director, Design and Construction Management
Design and Construction Management

Email: EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3927

From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Empire Office Furniture - City Hall Space Planning Project

Hello,
Please utilize the attached which are acceptable.

Thank you

Certificate of Insurance

FLORIDA

From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 7:55 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Empire Office Furniture - City Hall Space Planning Project
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
11/13/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
CONTACT
PRODUCER NAME:
; PHONE . FAX -
Brown & Brown Insurance Services, Inc. (AIC No. Ext): (954) 776-2222 (AIC, No): (954) 776-4446
E-MAIL
1201 W Cypress Creek Road ADDRESs: 093.-certs@bbrown.com
Suite 130 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Fort Lauderdale FL 33309 INSURER A : Amerisure Insurance Company 19488
INSURED INSURER B :
Empire Office, Inc. INSURER C :
654 Madison Ave, FL 14 INSURER D -
INSURER E :
New York NY 10065 INSURER E :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  25/26 Auto and WC REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY EECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | $
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
A e LY SCHED Y | Y | CA21076070801 02/15/2025 | 02/15/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
x AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION xl PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER 000,000
A | RO O R T NER/EXECUTIVE N/A| Y | WC21076000801 02/15/2025 | 02/15/2026 | E-L- EACHACCIDENT $ -
(Mandatory in NH) ' E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 1:000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [ § +PP%

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

City of Hollywood Department of Design & Construction Management is included as Additional Insured with respects to Auto Liability as required by
written contract. Primary and Non Contributory applies to Auto Liability if required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation in favor of certificate holder with
respects to Auto Liability and Workers Compensation as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction Management

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood

FL 33022-9045

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

e

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






Additional Named Insureds

Other Named Insureds

Fabricate by Empire

Additional Named Insured

OFAPPINF (02/2007)

COPYRIGHT 2007, AMS SERVICES INC






WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 00 03 13
(Ed. 4-84)

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not
enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the
extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.

Schedule

"Any person or organization required by written contract or certificate of insurance."

"This endorsement is not applicable in California, Kentucky, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Texas
and Utah."

The endorsement does not apply to policies or exposure in Missouri where the employer is in the
construction group of classifications. According to Section 287.150(6) of the Missouri statutes, a
contractual provision purporting to waive subrogation rights is against public policy and void where
one party to the contract is an employer in the construction group of code classifications. For
policies or exposure in Missouri, the following must be included in the Schedule:

e Any person or organization for which the employer has agreed by written contract, executed
prior to loss, may execute a waiver of subrogation. However, for purposes of work performed
by the employer in Missouri, this waiver of subrogation does not apply to any construction
group of classifications as designated by the waiver of right to recover from others
(subrogation) rule in our manual.

This endorsement changes the policy to which it is attached and is effective on the date issued unless otherwise stated.
(The information below is required only when this endorsement is issued subsequent to preparation of the policy.)
Endorsement Effective Policy No. Endorsement No.

Insured Premium $

Insurance Company Countersigned by

WC 00 03 13

. . . . Hart Forms & Services
(Ed. 4-84) Copyright 1983 National Council on Compensation Insurance. Reorder No. 14-4888





Empire Office, Inc.
Policy # CA21076070801

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

FLORIDA ADVANTAGE
COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE BROAD FORM ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified
by the endorsement.

The premium for this endorsement is $. $350.00

1.

EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION
COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph A.2.is replaced by the following:

2. We may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the first Named Insured written notice of cancellation
at least:

a. 10 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of premium; or
b. 60 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.
BROAD FORM INSURED
SECTION I - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1. WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

d. Anyorganization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability
company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured.
However,

(1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period;

(2) Coverage does not apply to “accidents” or “loss” that occurred before you acquired or formed the
organization; and

(3) Coverage does not apply to an organization thatis an “insured” under any other policy or would be an
“insured” but for its termination or the exhausting of its limit of insurance.

e. Any‘“employee” of yours using:

(1) Acovered “auto” you do not own, hire or borrow, or a covered “auto” not owned by the “employee” or
amember of his or her household, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or
your personal affairs; or

(2) An“auto” hired or rented under a contract or agreement in that “employee’s” name, with your
permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, your
“employee” does not qualify as an insured under this paragraph (2) while using a covered “auto”
rented from you or from any member of the “employee’s” household.

f.  Yourmembers, if you are alimited liability company, while using a covered “auto” you do not own, hire, or
borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.

g. Anyperson or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to
provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered “autos”.

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the “bodily injury”
or “property damage”;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71710508 Page 1 of 6





5.

(2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or

(3) To anylessor of “autos” unless:
(&) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
(b) The “auto” is leased without a driver; and
(c) The lease had not expired.

Leased “autos” covered under this provision will be considered covered “autos” you own and not covered
“autos” you hire.

h. Anylegally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on
the effective date of this endorsement.

This provision does not apply to “bodily injury” or “property damage” for which an “insured” is also an
insured under any other automobile policy or would be an insured under such a policy, but for its
termination or the exhaustion of its limits of insurance, unless such policy was written to apply specifically
in excess of this policy.

COVERAGE EXTENSIONS - SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under SECTION Il - LIABILITY COVERAGE, A.2.a. Supplementary Payments, paragraphs (2) and (4) are
deleted and replaced with the following:

(2) Up to $2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because
of an “accident” we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.

(4) Allreasonable expenses incurred by the “insured” at our request, including actual loss of earnings up to
$500 a day because of time off from work.

AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE EXCLUSION

SECTION Il - LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, paragraph 5. FELLOW EMPLOYEE is deleted and
replaced by the following:

“Bodily injury” to any fellow “employee” of the “insured” arising out of and in the course of the fellow
“employee’s” employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this
exclusion does not apply to your “employees” that are officers or managers if the "bodily injury” results from the
use of a covered "auto" you own, hire or borrow. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.

HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE
A. Under SECTION IIl - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered “autos” are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage
coverage to “autos” that you or your “employees” hire or borrow, under your name or the “employee’s”
name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical
damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto” shown in the Declarations, Item Three, Schedule of
Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION Ill - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b.
Loss of Use Expenses is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Loss Of Use Expenses

For Hired Auto Physical Damage, we will pay expenses for which an “insured” becomes legally
responsible to pay for loss of use of a vehicle rented or hired without a driver, under a written rental
contract or agreement. We will pay for loss of use expenses if caused by:

(1) Other than collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Comprehensive Coverage is provided
for any covered “auto”;

(2) Specified Causes of Loss, only ifthe Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss
Coverage is provided for any covered “auto”; or

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
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(3) Collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Collision Coverage is provided for any covered
“auto”.

However, the most we will pay for any expenses for loss of use is $30 per day, to a maximum of
$2,000.

C. Under SECTION IV —-BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and
replaced by the following:

b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:
1. Anycovered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and

2. Anycovered "auto" hired or rented by your "employee" under a contract in that individual
"employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your
business.

However, any “auto” that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered “auto”, nor
is any “auto” you hire from any of your “employees”, partners (if you are a partnership), members (if
you are alimited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN OR LEASE GAP COVERAGE
Under SECTION Il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered “auto” is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the
event of a covered total “loss”, any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered “auto”, less:

(&) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
(b) Any:

verdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue
1) Overduel I t lud It t t ther ch Iting f d
payments at the time of the “loss”;

(2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high
mileage;

(3) Costsfor extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance
purchased with the loan or lease;

(4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
(5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.
7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION Il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph 4. Coverage Extensionsis
deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

(@) We will pay up to $75 per day to a maximum of $2000 for transportation expense incurred by you
because of covered "loss”. We will pay only for those covered "autos" for which you carry Collision
Coverage or either Comprehensive Coverage or Specified Causes of Loss Coverage. We will pay
for transportation expenses incurred during the period beginning 24 hours after the covered "loss"
and ending, regardless of the policy's expiration, when the covered "auto" is returned to use or we
pay for its "loss". This coverage is in addition to the otherwise applicable coverage you have on a
covered "auto”. No deductibles apply to this coverage.

(b) This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your
operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

AIRBAG COVERAGE

SECTION Ill - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph 3. is deleted and replaced by the following:

We will not pay for “loss” caused by or resulting from any of the following unless caused by other “loss” that is
covered by this insurance:

a. Wear and tear, freezing, mechanical or electrical breakdown. However, this exclusion does not include
the discharge of an airbag.

b. Blowouts, punctures or other road damage to tires.

GLASS REPAIR - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION Il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:
No deductible applies to glass damage.

COLLISION COVERAGE — WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION Il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

When there is a “loss” to your covered “auto” insured for Collision Coverage, no deductible will apply if the
“loss” was caused by a collision with another “auto” insured by us.

KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A.LOSS CONDITIONS, 2. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF
ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced by the following:

a. You mustseeto itthat we are notified as soon as practicable of an “accident”, claim, “suit” or “loss".
Knowledge of an “accident”, claim, "suit” or “loss” by your “employees” shall not, in itself, constitute
knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you
are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the “accident”, claim, “suit” or “loss". Notice should
include:

(1) How, when and where the “accident” or “loss” occurred:;

(2) The “insured’s” name and address; and

(3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.
TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS A.5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST
OTHERS TO US is deleted and replaced by the following:

If any person or organization to or for whom we make payment under this Coverage Form has rights to recover
damages from another, those rights are transferred to us. That person or organization must do everything
necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after “accident” or “loss” to impair them. However, ifthe
insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if your work was commenced under a letter
of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction in writing with customers whose customary contracts
require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, B. GENERAL CONDITIONS, 2. CONCEALMENT,
MISREPRESENTATION OR FRAUD is amended by the addition of the following:

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing
as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in your
representations as soon as practicable after its discovery. This provision does not affect our right to collect
additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or non-renewal.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
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14. AUDIO, VISUAL AND DATA ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT COVERAGE

SCHEDULE
Description of Covered “Auto”:
Limit of Insurance Deductible
$1,000 $250

A. Coverage

1. We will pay, with respect to a covered “auto” described in the above Schedule, for “loss” to any
electronic equipment that receives or transmits audio, visual or data signals and that is not designed
solely for the reproduction of sound. This coverage applies only if the equipment is permanently
installed in the covered “auto” at the time of the “loss” or the equipment is removable from a housing
unit that is permanently installed in the covered “auto” at the time of “loss”, and such equipment is
designed to be solely operated by use of the power from the “auto’s” electrical system, in or upon the
covered “auto”.

2. We will pay, with respect to a covered “auto” described in the above Schedule, for “loss” to any
accessories used with the electronic equipment described in paragraph A.1. above. However, this
does not include tapes, records or discs.

B. Exclusions

For purposes of this provision 14, the exclusions that apply to Physical Damage Coverage, except for the
exclusion relating to Audio, Visual and Data Electronic Equipment, also apply to coverage provided by this
endorsement. In addition, the following exclusions apply:

We will not pay, under this endorsement, for either any electronic equipment or accessories used with
such electronic equipment that is:

1. Necessary for the normal operation of the covered “auto” or the monitoring of the covered “auto’s”
operating system; or

2. Both:

a. Anintegral part of the same unit housing any sound reproducing equipment designed solely for
the reproduction of sound ifthe sound reproducing equipment is permanently installed in the
covered “auto”; and

b. Permanentlyinstalled in the opening of the dash or console normally used by the manufacturer
for the installation of a radio.

3. Adevice designed or used to detect speed measuring equipment such as radar or laser detectors or
ajamming apparatus intended to elude or disrupt speed measurement equipment, whether
permanently installed or temporarily mounted in or on the covered “auto”.

C. Limitof Insurance

With respect to coverage under provision 14. of this endorsement, the Limit of Insurance provision of
Physical Damage Coverage is replaced by the following:

1. The mostwe will pay for all “loss” to audio, visual or data electronic equipment and any accessories
used with this equipment, as described in paragraph A. above, as a result of any one “accident”, is
the lesser of:

a. The actual cash value of the damaged or stolen property as of the time of the “loss”; or

b. The cost of repairing or replacing the damaged or stolen property with other property of like kind
and quality; or

C. The amount shown in the Schedule.
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71710508 Page 5 of 6





An adjustment for depreciation and physical condition will be made in determining actual cash value
at the time of the “loss”.

If arepair or replacement results in better than like kind or quality, we will not pay for the amount of
betterment.

D. Deductible

1.

If “loss” to the audio, visual or data electronic equipment or accessories used with this equipment, as
described in paragraph A. above, is the result of a “loss” to the covered “auto” under this Coverage
Form’s Comprehensive or Collision Coverage, then for each covered “auto” our obligation to pay for,
repair, return or replace damaged or stolen property will be reduced by the applicable deductible
shown in the Declarations. Any Comprehensive Coverage deductible shown in the Declarations does
not apply to “loss” to audio, visual or data electronic equipment caused by fire or lightning.

If “loss” to the audio, visual or data electronic equipment or accessories used with this equipment, as
described in paragraph A. above, is the result of a “loss” to the covered “auto” under this Coverage
Form’s Specified Causes of Loss Coverage, then for each covered “auto” our obligation to pay for,
repair, return or replace damaged or stolen property will be reduced by the applicable deductible
shown in the Schedule of this endorsement.

If “loss” occurs solely to the audio, visual or data electronic equipment or accessories used with this
equipment, as described in paragraph A. above, then for each covered “auto” our obligation to pay
for, repair, return or replace damaged or stolen property will be reduced by the applicable deductible
shown in the Schedule of this endorsement.

In the event that there is more than one applicable deductible, only the highest deductible will apply.
In no event will more than one deductible apply.

E. When This Provision Becomes Void

This provision, AUDIO, VISUAL AND DATA ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT COVERAGE, is void if CA 99
60, Audio, Visual And Data Electronic Equipment Coverage, is attached to the policy.

Page 6 of 6
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POLICY NUMBER: CA210760801 COMMERCIAL AUTO
CA71650911

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

DESIGNATED INSURED - PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY
COVERAGE WHEN REQUIRED BY INSURED CONTRACT OR
CERTIFICATE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

The provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless changed by this endorsement.

This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are “insured” under the Who Is An Insured
Provision of the Coverage Form.

This endorsement changes the policy on the inception date of the policy, unless another date is shown below.

Endorsement Effective:  02/15/25 Countersigned By:

Named Insured:
EMPIRE OFFICE, INC.

(Authorized Representative)

(No entry may appear above. Ifso, information to complete this endorsementis in the Declarations.)
1. Section Il —Liability Coverage, A. Coverage, 1. Who Is An Insured is amended to add:

Any person or organization with whom you have an “insured contract” which requires:

i. thatperson or organization to be added as an “insured” under this policy or on a certificate of
insurance; and

ii.  this policy to be primary and non-contributory to any like insurance available to the person or
organization.

Each such person or organization is an “insured” for Liability Coverage. They are an “insured” only if that person
or organization is an “insured” under in SECTION Il of the Coverage Form.

The contract between the Named Insured and the person or organization is an “insured contract”.
2. Section IV —Business Auto Conditions, B. General Conditions, 5. Other Insurance, paragraph d. is deleted
and replaced by the following for the purpose of this endorsement only:

d. When coverage provided under this Coverage Form is also provided under another Coverage Form or
policy, we will provide coverage on a primary, non-contributory basis.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Page 1 of 2

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/27/2025

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

PRODUCER
Willis Towers Watson Northeast,
c/o 26 Century Blvd

P.O. Box 305191
Nashville, TN

Inc.

372305191 USsA

ﬁgm&ACT Willis Towers Watson Certificate Center

PHONE FAX EPP—
N Ext); 1-877-945-7378 jwc’No): 1-888-467-2378

Eﬁ‘b’}{'@ss: certificates@willis.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURERA: The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
INSURED ) INSURERB: Travelers Indemnity Company 25658
Empire Office, Inc.
654 Madison Avenue, 14th F1 INSURERC :
New York, NY 10065 INSURERD :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: W38416198

REVISION NUMBER:

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

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 500,000
A MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
— Y | ¥ —630— —COF-
Y1N-630-5W70196A-COF-25 |03/24/2025|03/24/2026 | bepsonaL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
POLICY E’E&' \:’ Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 3,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %2"2‘2'0';‘3%205'”‘3'-5 LIMIT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per accident)
$
x X | UMBRELLA LIAB X occur EACH OCCURRENCE 3 5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| ¥ | ¥ CUP-2T116889-25-NF 03/24/2025|03/24/2026 | A\GGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED ‘ X‘ RETENTION§ 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ‘ ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? l:] N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
City of Hollywood is included as an Additional Insured as respects to General Liability and Umbrella/Excess

Liability.

General Liability and Umbrella/Excess Liability policies shall be Primary and Non-contributory with any other
insurance in force for or which may be purchased by Additional Insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction Management
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Patnico. & Fowy

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
SR ID: 27509546

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

BATCH: 3895249






AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
N .
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

Empire Office, Inc.

Willis Towers Watson Northeast, Inc. .
654 Madison Avenue, 1l4th F1

POLICY NUMBER New York, NY 10065
See Page 1

CARRIER NAIC CODE

See Page 1 See Page 1| EFFECTIVEDATE: See Page 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of City of Hollywood with respects to General Liability and Umbrella/Excess
Liability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SR ID: 27509546 BATCH: 3895249 CERT: W38416198
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
05/07/2025

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

PRODUCER ﬁgu?CT
i PHONE 2 FAX ¥
Brown & Brown Insurance Services, Inc. (AIC, No. Ext): (954) 776-2222 (AC, No): (954) 776-4446
1201 W Cypress Creek Road L g5, 053.certs@bbrown.com
Suite 130 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Fort Lauderdale FL 33309 INSURER A: Amerisure Insurance Company 19488
INSURED INSURER B :
Empire Office, Inc. INSURER C :
654 Madison Ave, FL 14 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
New York NY 10065 INSURER F :
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
INSR ADDL|SUBR LICY EXP
E'?R TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER &%&%XFYFY?) (hFII’?AID%IYYYY) LIMITS
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
POLICY S’EST' LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | §
OTHER: 8
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED :
A VD, i eeHED Y | Y | CA21076070801 02/15/2025 | 02/15/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
S¢| HIRED S| Non-owneD PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| N\ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
DED l I RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ><| STATUTE | ER TR
A, |ANERONRIEIORIEARINEREXECUTIVE N/A| Y | WC21076000801 02/15/2025 | 02/15/2026 |-E:L- EACHACCIDENT $ >
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | s 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [§ VYV

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

City of Hollywood-Department of Design & Construction Management with respects to Auto Liability on a Primary and Non-Contributory basis as required by
written contract. Waiver of Subrogation in favor of the Additional Insured with respects to Auto Liability and Workers Compensation as required by written

contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood - Department of Design & Construction Management
PO Box 229045

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

R

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

* Any person or organization for which the employer has agreed by written contract, executed
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

WC 0003 13 _
Hart Forms & Services

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

The premium for this endorsement is $_£350. 00

1.

EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION
COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph A.2. is replaced by the following:

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
SECTION Il - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1.WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

d. Any organization you newly acquire or form, otherthén a partnership, joint venture or limited liability
company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured.
However,

(1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period:;

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

e. Any “employee” of yours using:

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

f.  Your members, if you are a limited liability company, while using a covered “auto” you do not own, hire, or
borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.

dg. Any person or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to
provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered “autos”.

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the “bodily injury”
or “property damage’;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
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(2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or

(3) To anylessor of “autos” unless:

(a) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
(b) The “auto” is leased without a driver; and
(c) The lease had not expired.

Leased “autos” covered under this provision will be considered covered “autos” you own and not covered
“autos” you hire.

h.  Any legally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on
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

Under SECTION I - LIABILITY COVERAGE, A.2.a. Supplementary Payments, paragraphs (2) and (4) are
deleted and replaced with the following:

(2) Up to $2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because
of an "accident” we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.

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
“‘employee’s” employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this
exclusion does not apply to your “employees” that are officers or managers if the "bodily injury” results from the

use of a covered "auto" you own, hire or borrow. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.
HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE
A. Under SECTION Ill - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered “autos” are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage
coverage to “autos” that you or your “employees” hire or borrow, under your name or the “employee’s”
name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical
damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto" shown in the Declarations, ltem Three, Schedule of
Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION Ill- PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b.
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

(2) Specified Causes of Loss, only if the Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss
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

C. Under SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and
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

However, any “auto” thatis leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered “auto”, nor
is any “auto” you hire from any of your “employees”, partners (if you are a partnership), members (if
you are a limited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN ORLEASE GAP COVERAGE
Under SECTION Ill - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered “auto” is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the
event of a covered total “loss”, any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered “auto”, less:

(a) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
(b) Any:

(1) Overdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue
payments at the time of the “loss”;

(2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high
mileage;

(3) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance
purchased with the loan or lease;

(4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
(5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.
7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION Il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph 4. Coverage Extensions is
deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

(a) We will pay up to $75 per day to a maximum of $2000 for transportation expense incurred by you
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
covered "auto". No deductibles apply to this coverage.

(b) This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your
operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA71710508 Page 3 of 6





10.

1.

12.

13.

AIRBAG COVERAGE
SECTION il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph 3. is deleted and replaced by the following:

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

SECTION il - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:
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

a. Youmustsee toitthat we are notified as soon as practicable of an “accident’, claim, “suit” or “loss".
Knowledge of an “accident’, claim, "suit” or “loss” by your “employees” shall not, in itself, constitute
knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you

are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the “accident”, claim, “suit” or “loss". Notice should
include:

(1) How, when and where the “accident” or “loss” occurred;
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
necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after “accident” or “loss” to impair them. However, if the
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

Page 4 of 6 CA71710508





14. AUDIO, VISUAL AND DATA ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT COVERAGE

SCHEDULE
Description of Covered “Auto”:
Limit of Insurance Deductible
$1,000 $250

A. Coverage

1.

We will pay, with respect to a covered “auto” described in the above Schedule, for “loss” to any
electronic equipment that receives or transmits audio, visual or data signals and that is not designed
solely for the reproduction of sound. This coverage applies only if the equipment is permanently
installed in the covered “auto” at the time of the “loss” or the equipment is removable from a housing
unit thatis permanently installed in the covered “auto” at the time of “loss”, and such equipment is
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

2,

Necessary for the normal operation of the covered “auto” or the monitoring of the covered “auto’s”
operating system; or

Both:

a. Anintegral part of the same unit housing any sound reproducing equipment designed solely for
the reproduction of sound if the sound reproducing equipment is permanently installed in the
covered “auto”; and

b. Permanentlyinstalled in the opening of the dash or console normally used by the manufacturer
for the installation of a radio.

A device designed or used to detect speed measuring equipment such as radar or laser detectors or
ajamming apparatus intended to elude or disrupt speed measurement equipment, whether
permanently installed or temporarily mounted in or on the covered “auto”.

C. Limit of Insurance

With respect to coverage under provision 14. of this endorsement, the Limit of Insurance provision of
Physical Damage Coverage is replaced by the following:

1.

The most we will pay for all “loss” to audio, visual or data electronic equipment and any accessories
used with this equipment, as described in paragraph A. above, as a result of any one “accident’, is
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

€. The amount shown in the Schedule.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.
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An adjustment for depreciation and physical condition will be made in determining actual cash value
at the time of the “loss”.

If a repair or replacement results in better than like kind or quality, we will not pay for the amount of
betterment.

D. Deductible

1.

4,

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

If“loss” occurs solely to the audio, visual or data electronic equipment or accessories used with this
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

CA71710508





POLICY NUMBER: CA210760801 COMMERCIAL AUTO
CA 71650911

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

(No entry may appear above. If so, information to complete this endorsement s in the Declarations.)
1. Section Il — Liability Coverage, A. Coverage, 1. Who Is An Insured is amended to add:

Any person or organization with whom you have an “insured contract” which requires:

i. thatperson or organization to be added as an “insured” under this policy or on a certificate of
insurance; and

ii. thispolicy to be primary and non-contributory to any like insurance available to the person or
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












Please review attached COI for your approval. The total amount of the purchase is $239,238.38 for
furniture and installation. This is a piggyback contract.

Elisa Iglesias

Deputy Director, Design and Construction Management
Design and Construction Management

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: EIGLESTAS@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3927

www.HollywoodFL.org

Banner

From: Jasymin Destin <jdestin@empireoffice.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:48 PM

To: Ramses Terrero <rterrero@HollywoodFl.org>
Cc: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: [EXT]Fw: Certificate City of Hollywood Department of Design & Construction
See attached.

Jasymin Destin

EMPIRE OFFICE INC.
T:954-707-6216 | C: 954-547-5247

From: Jasymin Destin <jdestin@empireoffice.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 3:14 PM

To: Maria Rodriguez <mrodriguez2 @hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Fw: Certificate City of Hollywood Department of Design & Construction

Hi Maria,
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Please see the attached.

Jasymin Destin

EMPIRE OFFICE INC.
T:954-707-6216 | C: 954-547-5247

From: 053 - Certs <053.Certs@bbrown.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 2:07 PM

To: mrodriguez2 @HollywoodFl.org <mrodriguez2 @HollywoodFL.org>; COl@hollywoodfl.org
<COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Jasymin Destin <jdestin@empireoffice.com>; Diana Patricia Rivas <drivas@empireoffice.com>;
Terina Medina <tmedina@empireoffice.com>

Subject: Certificate City of Hollywood Department of Design & Construction

Hello,
Please see the attached COI as requested.

Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

Please forward all CERTIFICATE requests to: 053.Certs@bbrown.com and be sure to include the
name of your account on the request.

Thank you,
Certificate Processing Team

1201 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 130
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
BBrown.com | NYSE: BRO

1 Brown & Brown
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contain privileged and confidential information that is intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone immediately.

PLEASE NOTE: Insurance cannot be bound, altered or cancelled via the email or voicemail system. Coverage
confirmation must be communicated through a licensed Brown & Brown Representative.

When Brown & Brown has processed an add, termination or change of status on your behalf, please remember to
check your carrier invoices to ensure that all requested adds, terminations & changes were processed correctly.

From: Diana Patricia Rivas <drivas@empireoffice.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 1:23 PM

To: 053 - Certs <certs@bbftlaud.com>
Cc: Jasymin Destin <jdestin@empireoffice.com>; Terina Medina <tmedina@empireoffice.com>
Subject: Fw: Empire Office COI

[External]

Good afternoon,
Please see below COI request.

Thank you,

Diana Patricia Rivas

EMPIRE OFFICE INC.
T:954-707-6220

From: Maria Rodriguez <mrodriguez? @HollywoodFL.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Jasymin Destin <jdestin@empireoffice.com>

Subject: FW: Empire Office COI

Hi Jasmin,

Can you please update the COI as noted below?

Thank you.
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Maria Rodriguez
Building Coordinator

Development Services | Building

Email: mrodriguez2@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: 754-329-0572

From: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:46 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>; Maria Rodriguez

<mrodriguez2 @HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: Empire Office COI

General / Umbrella - acceptable

Auto / Workers' Compensation - Not Acceptable

1. The City of Hollywood must be the certificate holder per the following
format:

City of Hollywood (Nothing else on this line)
Department Name & Room # (if applicable)
Department Address

Department Address

Please submit a corrected COI for additional review.

Thank you,

Certificate of Insurance
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FLORIDA

From: Maria Rodriguez <mrodriguez?2 @HollywoodFL.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Empire Office COI

Good morning,

Please review the attached COIL.

Thank you.

Maria Rodriguez
Building Coordinator
Development Services | Building

Development Services Hub - Second Floor Library
City Hall Circle

2600 Hollywood Blvd

Hollywood, FL 33020

Email: mrodriguez2@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: 754-329-0572

www.HollywoodFL .org |
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




